
From: "Huy V" <huyv@atacom.com>
Subject: RE: rfq: mobo processor and memory

Date: June 9, 2011 12:30:48 PM PDT
To: "'Andrew Sharp'" <andy@lopoco.com>

OK. Let me know if this is good to charge on the last card. I'll let you know once the parts are in
 
Thanks!
Huy
 

SALES ORDER:  245428
Invoice No:

ATACOM, INC
43921 BOSCELL ROAD
FREMONT CA 94538

TEL:(510)933-1200
FAX:(510)933-1201 Order Date:  Jun 8 2011 12:40PM

Bill To: Ship To:
Low Power Systems 
lopoco.com
212 Thompson Sq.
Mountain View, CA 94043
USA

Attn:   Andrew Sharp 
lopoco.com
212 Thompson Sq.
Mountain View, CA 94043
USA

Phone:650-9069448- (Day) Phone:650-9069448-(Day)
EMAIL: andy@absharp.com

C.C. NO: Exp. Date:

Service No.:
 
Customer No. Terms Sales Rep. Date P.O. No. Payment Method

SHARPA9448 0 Days huyv 6/9/2011

Qty. Item Code Product Description Unit
Price Amount

1 CP13_INTE_12_21 Intel XEON E3-1220L Dual-Core 2.20GHz 3MB 5GT/s 20W LGA1155 CPU Processor w/ Hyper-Threading:
CM8062307262828 $249.95 $249.95

1 MB12_SUPE_C2_11 Supermicro X9SCL-F-O Intel C204 LGA1155 microATX DDR3 $164.00 $164

Subtotal $413.95
Tax (9.75 %) $0.00
Freight local_pick $0.00

TOTAL $413.95
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Andrew Sharp [mailto:andy@lopoco.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 6:31 PM
To: Huy V
Subject: Re: rfq: mobo processor and memory
 
I'll take the mobo and the E3-1220L.


